AGENDA ITEM

v
BOARD OF TRUSTEES -
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
A) X Report Only Recognition
Presenter(s): JOHN COX, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR C & |
RENE MARTINEZ, SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT, CURRICULUM &
ACCOUNTABILITY DIRECTOR

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

PUBLIC HEARING OF THE EAGLE PASS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT EARLY
CHILDHOOD READING AND MATHEMATICS PROFICIENCY PLANS AND THE CCMR PLAN.

(B) Action ltem

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(C) Funding Source: ldentify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




EAGLE PAss INDEPENDENT ScHooL DisTRICT

Office of School Improvement, Curriculum and Accountability

TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Rﬁé Martinez, School Improvement, Curriculum and Accountability Director
'./,ML )
DATE: April 28, 2020
RE: Public Hearing of the Eagle Pass Independent School District over the
Early Childhood Reading and Mathematics Proficiency Plans, and the CCMR
Plan.

HB 3, 86" legislature, requires that each school district, which received the Early Education
Allotment hold a public hearing on its Early Childhood Reading and Mathematics Proficiency
Plans, and the CCMR Plan.

I am requesting that this item be included on the May 12, 2020 board meeting agenda.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Approve: Date:
John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for C & I
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